
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING  

A G E N D A  

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

October 20, 2023 

12:00 PM 

 

AMENDED AGENDA 
  

 

Posted:  

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Ordinances & Resolutions 

1. An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement With The Moberly Chamber Of Commerce To 

Operate The Skating Rink At The Fennel Complex. 

2. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Financial Assistance Agreement For 

The Grant Award With The Missouri Department Of Natural Resources For The Kiwanis Park 

Project. 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 

Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of the news media may 

obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as 

addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) 

hours in advance of the meeting. 

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: October 20, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement With The Moberly 

Chamber Of Commerce To Operate The Skating Rink At The Fennel 

Complex. 

  

Summary: On August 21, 2023, this Council adopted an Ordinance approving a 

Cooperative Agreement with Gladstone, Missouri to purchase a synthetic ice 

rink for use on City property.  The rink is being constructed in the outdoor 

space at the Fennel Complex by Public Works.   

 

The City put out an RFP for Synthetic Skate Rink Management which was due 

on October 9.  No responses were submitted to this request.  Previously the 

Moberly Chamber of Commerce sent the City a proposal to operate the rink 

from November 25 to January 6 (or thereabouts).  This proposal was 

previously distributed to the Council.  The terms of the Chamber proposal 

have been incorporated into the Cooperative Agreement for your 

consideration. 

  

Recommended 

Action: To approve the Cooperative Agreement and Ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report     x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report     x    Other  agreement       Passed Failed 

 

2

#1.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR SYNTHETIC 

SKATE RINK OPERATIONS WITH THE MOBERLY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, 

INC. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

SECTION ONE:   The City is in the process of installing a synthetic skate rink in the 

outdoor area of the Fennel Complex and the Moberly Chamber of Commerce, Inc., (the 

“Chamber”) has expressed its desire to provide operation of the rink during the 2023 holiday 

season. 

 SECTION TWO:  Attached hereto is the Cooperative Agreement between the City and 

the Chamber whereby the City agrees to set up and maintain the rink in that part of the Fennel 

Complex housing the rink and the Chamber agrees to staff the operations of the rink with local 

charitable partners and to market the rink in exchange for a negotiated amount.   

SECTION THREE:  The City Council hereby approves the Cooperative Agreement and 

hereby authorizes the City Manager of Moberly to execute said Agreement on behalf of the City 

and further authorizes the City Manager to take such other action as may be necessary to 

accomplish the purpose of this Ordinance. 

 SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 20th day 

of  October, 2023. 

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

_____________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

  

3

#1.



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR SYNTHETIC SKATING RINK OPERATIONS 

 

 THIS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR SYNTHETIC SKATING RINK OPERATIONS (this 
“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the ____ day of ________________2023 by and between 
the CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI a third-class city and a Missouri municipal corporation having a 
principal office at 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “City”) and the MOBERLY 
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INC., a Missouri Nonprofit Corporation having a principal office at 211 West 
Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “Chamber” and together with the City the “Parties”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

 A. Sections 70.210 through 70.320 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, 
authorize Missouri municipalities to contract with any private person, firm, association or corporation 
for the planning, development, construction, acquisition, or operation of any public improvement or 
facility, or for a common service, provided, that the subject and purposes of any such contract or 
cooperative action are within the scope of the powers of such municipality. 
 
 B. A synthetic ice rink (the “rink”) has been installed by City at a city owned location known 
as the Fennel Complex and located in downtown Moberly, Missouri. 
 
 C. The Chamber has indicated its desire to collaborate with the City to administer the 
operations of the rink during the 2023 Christmas holiday period beginning on November 24, 2023 and 
ending on January 6, 2024. 
 
 D. This agreement shall set forth the terms of the agreement between the City and the 
Chamber to cooperate in the successful operation of the rink. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants and agreements 

contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 

are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto do hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

 

1. Operations. 

 

The Chamber will provide the following services:  

Event Planning and Scheduling. 

  It is anticipated that the rink will be regularly open beginning November 25, 2023, and close on 

or about January 6, 2024.  The preliminary schedule will be set on Friday, Saturday, and Sunday of each 

week, with a minimum of four (4) hours a day.  Corporate and private rentals will be booked by the city 

Parks and Recreation department.  The Chamber will staff these events with available volunteer 

manpower. 

4

#1.



 

Staffing and Supervision. 

 The Chamber will organize and manage all volunteers who operate the rink.  It is anticipated 

that the Chamber will recruit local nonprofit charitable partners as the operating organizations.  The 

Chamber will be responsible for collecting entry fees, checking out and fitting skates, advising customers 

of how to access the rink and what areas are accessible while wearing skates.  The Chamber will provide 

volunteers and organizations with instructions about rink operations and handling customers and 

skaters. 

Marketing, Advertising, Communications and Media Relations. 

 The Chamber anticipates a budget of $8,000.00 for rink scheduling events, marketing and 

advertising.  The Chamber plans to install decorations around the Fennel facility and rink and has 

budgeted $3,000.00 for this expense.  The Chamber will also use a bridge banner, smaller signage and 

photography to promote the rink. The Chamber agrees to provide the City with an accounting of the 

amounts actually spent on rink scheduling events, marketing, advertising, decoration, the bridge banner, 

smaller signage, and photography. 

 The City will provide the following services. 

Promotion. 

 The City will promote the rink by including it as a entertainment venue on its Parks and 

Recreation web and Facebook pages.  The City will include the rink schedule and take corporate and 

special event registrations for the rink. 

Installation. 

City staff will install the skating surface in the outdoor area of the Fennel Complex.  City staff will 

install a perimeter rail or fence around the skating surface and secure the railing for skater assistance. 

Maintenance. 

 The City’s Parks and Recreation Department shall maintain the rink surface by keeping it clean 

and using recommended surface conditioners to enhance skating.  They  shall obtain and install 

perimeter mats to be used by skaters while putting on their skates and while entering and leaving the 

skating surface.  Picnic tables or benches will be available for skaters to use while changing into skates. 

The Parks and Recreation Department shall also clean and maintain the bathrooms. 

Skates. 

 All skates will be sharpened prior to the first scheduled open skate session.  The sharpened 

skates will be staged on racks which will be located near the public entrance.  The City will determine 

whether to store the skates in an interior area between skating sessions. 

2. Consideration. 

 The City shall pay to the Chamber the sum of Thirty-Four Thousand Five Hundred Dollars 

($34,500.00) to provide all the service and operations described herein.  A first payment of $17,250.00 

5

#1.



shall be paid no later than November 20, 2023, and the second and final payment of $17,250.00 shall be 

paid no later than December 11, 2023.  The Chamber shall determine the amount and manner of all 

payments to its volunteer organizations out of the funds paid by the City to the Chamber. 

 The Chamber shall determine what if any concession items will be offered during skating 

sessions and special events.  All receipts from concession sales will be retained by the Chamber.   The 

Chamber shall determine the amount, if any, and manner of payment of concession receipts to its 

volunteer organizations. 

 The Chamber, with the City’s consent, will set the admission price for each skater.  The 

admission price shall include the skate rental and will be collected by the Chamber.  All admission 

receipts will be kept by the Chamber.  In addition, all rental payments for corporate or special events 

will be kept by the Chamber provided the Chamber works those events. The Chamber agrees to provide 

the City with an accounting of all concession sales and skate rentals by February 1, 2024. 

3. Insurance and Hold Harmless Requirements. 

Insurance. 

Prior to the commencement of the term of this Agreement, the Chamber shall procure and 

maintain at its own expense and provide, for the duration of this Agreement, insurance against claims 

for injury or death to persons or damages to property that may arise from or in connection with the use 

of the rink at the Fennel Complex.  The general liability insurance required above shall provide limits of 

no less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence or $2,000,000.00 combined and shall contain the following 

endorsement: 

A. City of Moberly, Missouri, its City Council, its officers, officials and employees are to be 

covered as additional insureds with respect to liability arising out of the use of the rink at 

the Fennel complex.  The Chamber shall provide the City a Certificate of Insurance 

evidencing the required coverage prior to beginning operations. 

Hold Harmless. 

 The Chamber agrees to hold the City harmless from all damages, injuries and all claims arising 

from the use of the rink at Fennel Complex by the Chamber, its employees, volunteers and agents and 

agrees to defend any action brought against City, its agents, servants, officers, elected officials and 

employees resulting from the Chamber and its employees, volunteers and agents use of the rink.  The 

Chamber does hereby waive any cause of action or claims it may have against the City, its agents, 

servants, officers, elected officials and employees as a result of the use of the rink at the Fennel 

Complex. 

 4. Notice of Conditions. 

 The Chamber agrees to provide Notice to the City of any maintenance or safety issues that may 

arise during its operations of the rink.  The Chamber agrees to provide the City a report of any accidents 

or injuries which may occur during its operations of the rink.  The Chamber shall document in writing 

any such accidents or injuries. 

5. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Limited Public Liability; No Personal Liability.   

6

#1.



Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s 

sovereign immunity.  The parties hereto agree that in no event shall the City or any of its officials, 

agents, attorneys, employees, or representatives have any liability in damages or any other monetary 

liability to the Chamber or any successor, assign, heir or personal representative of the Chamber in 

respect of any suit, claim, or cause of action arising out of this Agreement and the Chamber hereby 

waives any such claim.  No official, officer, agent, attorney, employee, or representative of the City shall 

be personally liable to the Chamber or the successors, assigns, heirs or personal representatives of the 

Chamber in the event of any default or breach by any party under this Agreement. 

6. Notices.  Any Notice required by this Agreement shall be deemed given if deposited in 

the United States Mail, first class, postage prepaid and addressed as hereinafter specified. 

If to the City:  City of Moberly 
   101 West Reed Street – City Hall 
   Moberly, Missouri 65270 
   Attn: City Manager 
 
If to the Chamber: Moberly Chamber of Commerce, Inc. 
   211 West Reed Street 
   Moberly, Missouri 65270 
   Attn:  Megan Schmitt  
   

Each party shall have the right to specify that notice is to be addressed to another address by giving to 
the other party Ten (10) days written notice thereof. 
 
 7. Entire Agreement; Amendment. The parties agree that this Agreement 

constitutes the entire agreement between them and that no other agreements or representations other 

than those contained in this Agreement have been made by the parties.  This Agreement shall be 

amended only in writing and effective when signed by the authorized agents of the parties and when 

authorized and approved by the Moberly City Council. 

 8. Relationship of the Parties; No Third Party Right. Nothing contained in this 

Agreement nor any act of the Chamber or the City shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership 

or agency relationship between the parties, or their agents or representatives and this Agreement is and 

shall be limited to the specific purposes set out in this Agreement.  Other than as expressly provided in 

this Agreement, no party shall be the agent of, or have any rights to create any obligations or liabilities 

binding on, the other party.  The parties do not intend to confer any benefit under this Agreement on 

any person or entity other than the named parties hereto. 

 9. Severability. In the event any term or provision of this Agreement is held to be 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall continue in full force and effect, 

to the extent the remainder can be given effect without the invalid provision. 

 10. Binding Effect. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, the 

covenants, conditions and agreements contained in this Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of 

the Chamber, the City, and their respective successors and permitted assigns. 

7

#1.



 11. Choice of Law; Venue. This Agreement and its performance shall be governed by and 

construed by the laws of the State of Missouri applicable to contracts made and to be performed wholly 

within such state, without regard to choice or conflict of laws provisions.  The parties hereto agree that 

any action at law, suite in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be 

instituted only in the Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri or in the Federal District Court for the 

Eastern District of Missouri and waive any objections based upon venue or forum non conveniens or 

otherwise. 

 12. Execution; Counterparts. Each person executing this Agreement in a 

representative capacity warrants and represents that he or she has authority to do so, and upon request 

by the other party, proof of such authority will be furnished to the requesting party.  This Agreement 

may be executed at different times and in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so executed 

shall for all purposes constitute one and the same instrument, binding on the parties hereto, 

notwithstanding that both parties may not have executed the same counterpart.  In proving this 

Agreement, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such counterpart 

executed by the party against whom enforcement is sought.   

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and the Chamber have each caused this Agreement to be 

executed in multiple original counterparts in their respective names and attested to as of the date first 

above written. 

       
 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
      (the “City”) 
 
      By: ____________________________________ 
            City Manager 
 
ATTEST: 
 
By: ____________________________ 
Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 
 
     
      MOBERLY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INC. 
      (the “Chamber”) 
 
 
      By:____________________________________ 
           President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
By:____________________________ 
   Secretary 

8

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks and Recreation 

Date: October 20, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Financial 

Assistance Agreement For The Grant Award With The Missouri Department 

Of Natural Resources For The Kiwanis Park Project. 

 

  

Summary: At long last, we have received the written award notice for the 2022 LWCF 

grant round for Kiwanis Park.  As shown in the attached Financial Assistance 

Agreement, the LWCF reimbursement will be 50% of the project up to 

$595,138.00.  This figure reflects a budget amendment, increasing the project 

budget (and award) by approximately 25% to reflect cost increases during the 

protracted review and award process. 

 

Following the submittal of the Financial Assistance Agreement and related 

documents, we will work with the engineer and DNR on finalizing 

specification documents that have already been drafted to ensure they meet 

state and federal compliance prior to bidding. The hope is to begin the bid 

process prior to Thanksgiving and have an approved contractor early 2024.  

 

This phase of the project includes the driveway, parking lot, sidewalk, 

pavilion, and restroom. Following the completion of these hardscape items, we 

will separately bid out the playground project. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Parks > Capital Improvement 

  

Account Number: 115.041.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $641,024.03 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    X   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence    _   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    _  Other:       Passed Failed 

 

9

#2.



BILL NO.____________     RESOLUTION NO.____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT FOR THE GRANT AWARD WITH THE 

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES FOR THE KIWANIS PARK 

PROJECT. 

 

WHEREAS, City staff has been notified by the Missouri Department of Natural 

Resources of a grant award under the Land & Water Conservation Fund from the National Park 

Service for the Kiwanis Park Project; and 

WHEREAS, the award amount is $595,138.00 as provided in the attached Financial 

Assistance Agreement which Agreement must be executed on behalf of the City; and  

WHEREAS, City staff has reviewed the Financial Assistance Agreement (“FAA”) for 

the awarding of this grant and seeks authority to execute the FAA on behalf of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager or his designee to execute the FAA with the Missouri Department of Natural Resources 

and to take such other and further measures as may be necessary to complete the grant process 

for the Kiwanis Park Project. 

RESOLVED this 20th day of October, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

10

#2.



11

#2.



12

#2.



13

#2.



14

#2.



15

#2.



16

#2.



17

#2.



18

#2.


	Top
	#1.	An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement With The Moberly Chamber Of Commerce To Operate The Skating Rink At The Fennel Complex.
	Skating Rink Agenda Memo
	Chamber Skating Rink Coop Agr Ordinance
	Cooperative Agreement for Synthetic Ice Rink Operations  without redline

	#2.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Financial Assistance Agreement For The Grant Award With The Missouri Department Of Natural Resources For The Kiwanis Park Project.
	LWCFGrantAwardAcceptance
	Kiwanis Park Financial Assistance Award Resolution
	Financial Assistance Agmt

	Bottom

